

To: Ronald Quirk
E-Mail: req@commlawgroup.com
From: Leann Nguyen
Date: March 15, 2018

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0157-EX-CN-2018

Message:

I reviewed your submitted information. The application is still missing a lot of specific information that FAA, NTIA and other bureaus required.

1- You didn't fill out state and city information on the transmitter part of your application. Please complete it.

2- You submitted the FAA coordination with NG T number, but it is only ONE approved frequency 1370 MHz not the whole band as you filled out on the experimental application. Please contact with FAA coordinator to make correction.

3- For AFTRCC coordination, if you don't want to coordinate with AFTRCC or you don't have AFTRCC numbers, you should exclude 1435 MHz, 2360 MHz and 2395 MHz on the application because these frequencies are adjacent to Aeronautical Mobile Telemetry (AMT) allocations. It is required by AFTRCC.

4- For Sirius XM consent, if you don't have their consent letter, you must exclude the frequency band 2320-2345 MHz on the application. It is required by International Bureau. If you would like to contact Sirius XM radio, below is POC

James S. Blitz
202-380-1383
james.blitz@siriusxm.com

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of March 15, 2018 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 41260